CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
Alan Varela, Director

Mayor Timothy M. Keller

October 11, 2023

David Soule, P.E.

Rio Grande Engineering
PO Box 93924
Albuquerque NM, 87199

RE:  SAD 228 Volcano Cliffs Unit 18
6611 Papagayo Dr. NW Lot 21 Block 6
Grading and Drainage Plan Date 9/19/18 (D10D003K4)
Revised G&D plan for pool Date: 8/21/2023

Mr. Soule,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10/10/2023, this plan is
approved for a revised Grading Permit for a pool, and will now be the plan of record.

PO Box 1293
. There will not be a final CO required for the pool since CO for the home was granted

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.
Albuquerque

Sincerely,

NM 87103 \(Q@A_Q/\

Tiequan Chen, P.E.
www.cabq.eov  Principal Engineer, Hydrology
Planning Department, Development Review Services

RR/SB
C: File D10D003K4
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